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Meeting Recording Disclaimer

This meeting will be recorded for documentation and training purposes. 
Your participation in this session implies your consent to be recorded. 
The recording will be posted as a training resource on the MD DHCD 

website. If you do not want your image on screen, you are welcome to 
turn off your camera.
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What We’ll Discuss Today 

• Compliance Requirements
• Reporting

• Request for Payments

• Change Orders

• Recaptures/Relinquishments

• Project Portal (IGX) & related 
documents

• Grant Management: Best Practices

• Questions & Answers
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Overview of Compliance Requirements 

• Progress report within six months 
(check your execution date on pg. 11 
of the grant agreement)

• Final report due within 30 days of the 
end of the grant term

• Request for Payment (RFP) for any 
draw (minimum $1,000)
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REPORTING
Progress & Final Reports  
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Progress Report

• One progress report for the 

grant term is due (no quarterly 

reports!)
• A six-month progress report (mark 

your calendars)

• Progress reports and RFP go 

together
• Therefore, the more RFP’s you 

submit, the more progress reports 

are needed
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Final Report Overview

• Due within 30 days of the end of the 

grant term.

• Check the execution date on your 

grant agreement. The grant term is 

one year from the date of the 

Department’s signature. 

• Example: grant agreement is signed 

by the Department on 12/05/25, so 

the grant term expires on 

12/05/2026.
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Progress & Final
Report Template

• A Word document is uploaded to 

the form in the Project Portal (IGX)

• It is emailed to you when you are 

notified that your award is active 

by your Project Manager. 

• The final report has 3 additional 

questions.

• Be sure to mark the Project Portal 

form if it’s the final report. 
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What makes a good great progress/final report…
• Tells us how your organization used the grant, the outcomes produced, and the impact the funding 

had in your community.

• Activity does not necessarily equal achievement: a long list of meetings you’ve attended doesn’t tell us 

much.

• Include specific data that demonstrates the results. 

• For example, if it’s consultant costs for a study, what changed as a result of the funding? Did the 

study get published? What are the next steps? How will the results of the study be used by the 

organization and for the community it serves?

• If it’s salary, what position did it support? How did that position contribute to a project/activity? 

How many hours were contributed? How is the community or project better off because of the 

staff’s contribution?

• Include relevant documentation to demonstrate that the funded activities occurred. For 

consultant costs, you will provide the signed proposal/contracts, copies of draft materials, and 

final deliverables.

> NO receipts, paid invoices, or cancelled checks with your report, only RFPs.
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REQUEST FOR PAYMENT
Request for Reimbursement 
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Request for Payment (RFP)

• Initiate an RFP in the Project Portal 

and submit the form there.

• Minimum request for 

reimbursement is $1,000.

• Can request for reimbursement 

back to date of application.
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What do I include in an RFP?

• Show how the money was spent.

• Provide proof that payments were made.

• Include paid invoice(s) or receipt(s) plus cancelled checks or bank 

transactions showing the funds were transferred from you to the 

service provider.

In short, it’s both: a record of what was spent and proof the funds 

actually went out the door.
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How many RFPs do I have to submit?

Short answer: One!

• At the end of your grant term, one reimbursement RFP.

• You can, if you choose, submit more so long as the request is 
$1,000 or more.

• Remember, for every RFP you have to submit a Progress Report 
ahead of it.
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What do I include in an RFP?

• Budgeted activities 

only as outlined in 

your grant 

agreement in 

Exhibit B.

• You can also check 

the Project Portal 

under Award 

Summary.
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We cannot reimburse for…

• Alcohol or legal controlled substances

• Entertainment

• Personal souvenirs, excursions, toiletries

• Fines or parking tickets 

• Costs for travel companions not on your team



16

How do I request an advance?

• Submit an RFP (no progress report needed) in the Project 

Portal.

• Request up to 25% of your award as an advance at the start of 

the grant term. The first RFP.

• One advance allowed per grant term for budgeted activities.

Note: Subsequent payment request must include proof of 
payment for the advance and a progress report.
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Change Orders
Change orders are required when an awardee requests a modification to their approved 
budget or an extension to the award’s expiration date.

To initiate a change order, the awardee must email their assigned project manager to 
request a Change Order Form. The completed form must be returned to the project 
manager for review and approval.

Eligible Change Requests:
● Modifications to budgeted activities, including changes to activity amounts or the 

activities themselves
● Grant period extensions of 30, 60, or 90 days only
● Requirements and Limitations
● All change order requests must include a written explanation
● Change orders are reviewed only for active, unexpired awards
● One change order is permitted per grant term (for an extension and/or budget 

modification) — plan accordingly
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Recaptures, Relinquishments, & Non-Compliance

Recapture: DHCD takes back awarded funds due to grantee 
noncompliance, preventing the organization from drawing on the 
grant.

Relinquishment: The grantee voluntarily returns the award because 
they are unable to use the funds.

Non-compliance: Failure to adhere to the grant terms outlined in the 
legal agreement, which could impact current or future awards from 
DHCD.
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NAVIGATING THE PORTAL
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https://projectportal.dhcd.state.md.us/IGXLogin
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Use the Search Tab

• Click Search and select “application” 
from the drop down menu

• Under Name, enter “TAG”

• Under Type, select “Community 
Development and Services Application 
FY2026”

• Click, Search

• Award ID/Project Name is: OAG-TAG-
2026-ORG NAME-#####
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Find Your Award

• Click on the document name to go into your award. 
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How to Start A Report

• On the document landing page, use the left side tool bar 
to locate initiate related doc, click on it. 
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Progress Report

• Fill in the reporting period

• Attach the Word document, 
report form

• Attach supporting documentation

• NOTE: Be sure to click SAVE at 
the top of the page before clicking 
the submit button
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Request for Payment

The request for payment form in 
the portal provides basic award 
information and award balance.



26

Request for Payment

• Select if the request is an 
advancement or reimbursement

• Enter payment request amount

• Enter requested amount per line 
item

• Upload evidence of expenses
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Request for Payment

• You must provide a summary of 
activities and payment in this 
section

• NOTE: Be sure to click SAVE at the 
top of the page before clicking the 
submit button
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Grant Management
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Best Practices

• Stay organized
• Keep clearly labeled files 

• Set calendar reminders of reporting due dates
• Six-month progress report

• Final report within 30 days of the end of the grant term

• Review your grant agreement
• Understand the terms of your award

• Budget

• Timeline

• Contact info for DHCD Project Manager
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QUESTIONS?
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Contact Information:

Alyssa Clemons, Project Manager

EMAIL: Alyssa.Clemons@maryland.gov

Schedule 1:1 support here: 

https://calendly.com/alyssa-clemons/30min
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